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Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Mawverick Gaming LLC v. United States, et al., No. 24-1161
Request for Extension of Time for Brief in Opposition

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel of record for Respondent Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe in the
above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on May 9, 2025. A
response is presently due on August 11, 2025.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, Respondent Shoalwater Bay
Indian Tribe respectfully requests an extension to August 27, 2025, to file a brief in
opposition, for all respondents. This extension is requested because of scheduling
conflicts created by ongoing litigation matters; the extension will enable Respondent
Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe to complete its brief in opposition most effectively.

Petitioner Maverick and Washington State Respondents have stated that they
consent to the extension, and Federal Respondents have stated that they do not oppose
the extension.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ian Heath Gershengorn

Counsel of Record for Respondent
Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe

CC: Counsel of Record
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